Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Union of BC Indian Chiefs Meeting & BC Forum AGM - Jun 27

We received no information on either event. Do you expect the Minister will want to attend either of these prior to the
Cabinet session tomorrow?

Sue

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Union of BC Indian Chiefs Meeting & BC Forum AGM - Jun 27

UBCIC
Premier is speaking at 9am followed by Minister Fraser
Location: Executive Hotel Vancouver Airport - 7311 Westminster Hwy, Richmond, BC

Premier is leaving at 10am for his next event:

BC Forum (Federation of Retired Union Members)
Premier is speaking at 10:45am
Location: UFCW 1518 Auditorium, 350 Columbia St, New West

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Union of BC Indian Chiefs Meeting & BC Forum AGM - Jun 27

Hi

| have no information on either of these events. Do you have more details?
Thank you

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0912 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
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**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:56 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators

Subject: Union of BC Indian Chiefs Meeting & BC Forum AGM - Jun 27
Importance: High

Hi All,

Can you please confirm if your Minister is planning on attending either of these two events before Cabinet tomorrow?
Union of BC Indian Chiefs Meeting

Minister Fraser

Minister Mark

BC Forum AGM

Minister Darcy

Ronna Rae Leonard
Jagrup Brar

Amber
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